Marketing, PR & Partnerships Manager Inner Sanctum, <i>Pilton</i>	Mar 2023 - Jan 2024		
Inner Sanctum is a wonderfully original private campsite for Glastonbury Festival attendees around guest experience, with focus on authenticity, sustainability, creativity and independ			
Content Creator Social Media Manager (maternity cover)	Dec 2022 - Nov 2023		
Stop Killer Robots & Amnesty International, Global Stop Killer Robots is an NGO which calls for government officials to consider new internation weapons systems.	onal law on autonomy in		
Marketing & PR Manager Big Love Festival, South Wales	Mar 2022 - Aug 2023		
An annual independent music & arts festival in Wales. 'Small, with a big heart': up to 3000 people.			
Marketing & Development Coordinator	Aug 2021 - Sep 2022		
Senior Event Sales Coordinator Dirty Bones, Oxford & London NYC inspired comfort food & cocktail bar with a focus on HipHop culture.	Aug 2018 - July 2021		
Relationship Cultivator	Nov 2019 - Apr 2022		
The Fem League, Global Founded in 2015 by entrepreneur and journalist Yomi Abiola, the Fem League Community has elevated the leadership and self-development of thousands of self-identifying women - ages 18 to 78 - across 22 countries and counting.			
Meetings & Event Coordinator	Sep 2017 - Aug 2018		
Mal Maison, Oxford Boutique hotel in the former Oxford prison, with wedding, corporate and private event spac	e.		
Events Coordinator	Sept 2015 - Aug 2017		
Cardiff & Vale College, Cardiff One of the largest colleges in the UK, delivering high quality education and training within the Capital Region of Wales.			
Founder/Director	Nov 2011 - Jun 2015		
Back to Basskicks Events, Cardiff A monthly music night bringing the festival scene to clubs through music, themes, art and supporting local makers.			
Marketing & Events Assistant 10 Feet Tall, Undertone & Gwdihu, Cardiff Live music & arts venues, cocktails bars and restaurants.	Feb 2014 - Aug 2015		

#### Marketing, Events & Partnerships Manager

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE** 

Feb 2022 - present TreeDwellers, Cornbury TreeDwellers is a new luxury self-catering treehouse company which offers 'Forward to Nature' experiences. The aim is to alter the brain-wave state of guests through sensory experience.

**HANNAH DAVIES** (Freelance - Handle Creative.)

## Mark

## Mark

Marketing & Development Coordinator	Aug 2021 - Sep 2022
Senior Event Sales Coordinator	Aug 2018 - July 2021
Dirty Bones, Oxford & London	

# Relati

## Meet

#### Event Cardi

# Found

# Mark

10 Fe Live music & arts venues, cocktails bars and restaurants.

# Sales, Promotions & Customer Service Assistant

Cardiff Students' Union, Cardiff Maternity cover Students' Union for Cardiff University, also serving the local community for various large scale events.

#### **Assistant to CEO**

2009 Rebellion Developments, Oxford Temp role British video game developer best known for its Sniper Elite series and multiple games in the Alien vs. Predator series.

## FESTIVAL WORK

Duty Manager - Stage Management
The Flying Moustache - Boomtown Festival
Duty Manager - Artist Liaison
Nozstock
Duty Manager - Stewards
Love Saves the Day
Head Bridesmaid (operations)
Big Love Inflatable Church, Bestival
Litter Picking (not to be sniffed at!)
Oxfam team, Glastonbury
Stewarding / Car parking / Litter picking
All of the above, plus Shambala, Secret Garden Party, Waveform, Troyfest, Beachbreak

## **VOLUNTEER ROLES**

Jun 2019 - Jan 2023 Social Media Manager (committee) The Oxford Circle, regional sector of The Circle NGO, Oxford An NGO founded by Annie Lennox, fighting for the rights and support the safety of the most vulnerable women and girls across the world, especially in the Global South and the UK.

### Social Media Manager

Cafe at Hogacre Common, Oxford A veggie/vegan community cafe which uses surplus food waste, runs events & takes private bookings each summer.

Jun 2019 - Jun 2022

## **EDUCATION**

BA Journalism, Media & Cultural Criticism Cardiff University	2009-2012
NVQ Level 3 - Diploma, Customer Service Cardiff & Vale College	2016-2017
NVQ Level 3 - Advanced Apprenticeship, Live Events & Promotion Creative & Cultural Industries via Cardiff & Vale College	2016-2017
<b>A Levels -</b> Biology, English, Photography Headington Girl's School	2001-2008